MINUTES
KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING
Friday, November 1%, 2024 — 9:30 AM
Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach
& via Zoom Conferencing

1. Callto Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call: The City Commission Special Meeting was called
to order by Mayor Raspe, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, and Rollcall. Present: Mayor Joey
Raspe, Vice-Mayor Freddie Foster, Commissioner Tom Harding, Commissioner Tom DiFransico,
Commissioner Doug Colonell (via Zoom). Also present: City Administrator John Bartus, Building Official
Tony Loreno, Administrative Assistant Cheryl Baker, City Clerk Silvia Roussin.

2. Citizen Comments and Correspondence: None.

3. Approval of Agenda (Additions, changes, and deletions can be made via one motion and a second to
approve by majority vote)

There were no changes to the agenda, and Mayor Raspe asked for a motion to approve.

MOTION: Motion made by Vice-Mayor Foster to approve. Mayor Raspe asked for a second.
Commissioner DiFransico seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

4. Discussion/Approval on City Hall Renovations
a. Discussion/Approval of City Hall Renderings

Mayor Raspe introduced the agenda item and explained the purpose of the meeting, which was to receive
Commissioner input on the proposed renovations for City Hall. Mayor Raspe explained that the presented
drawings are ideas, and the Commission to be able to take different portions and incorporate them into a
final rendering.

Mayor Raspe asked each Commissioner for comment.

Commissioner Harding asked for clarification on the received renderings. City Clerk Roussin explained that
the additional renderings were submitted the evening before by the Architect. Vice-Mayor Foster clarified
that the prior directive to the Building Official was to bump out an area, incorporate what was already
available, and give additional footage on the second floor. Vice-Mayor Foster explained that the Building
Official’s software does not support advanced drawing options, which are now reflected in the renderings.
Commissioner Colonell recalled the Commission’s prior consensus to use Scheme ‘A’ with the directive to
reduce the square footage by pushing the building out only by 10 feet. Commissioner Colonell informed the
drawing from Building Official Loreno to show a tower and the Architect's provision the night before to
depict the directions the Commission had given.

Commissioner Harding gave his understanding that the Building Official’s rendering was not accurate to an
architectural drawing.

Vice-Mayor Foster explained that the Building Official was limited by his computer software and could not
provide more advanced renderings.

Commissioner Harding asked for confirmation of the current renderings to include three towers.



Commissioner Colonell confirmed the basis of Scheme ‘A’ to include three towers.

Commissioner Colonell explained the goal of capturing the existing footprint, which was incorporated into
the drawings provided the night before.

Mayor Raspe commented on not recalling three towers in prior discussions and only having the consensus of
a bump out by the Building Department. Vice-Mayor Foster disagreed with the preceding design and the
updated design to reflect more of a Keys design.

Commissioner Colonell commented on the cost of the tower, the minor gain in square footage, and the
incorporation of three towers in the Scheme ‘A’ design.

Commissioner DiFransico asked about the prior consensus of not having a separate EOC building and asked
for clarification of the building in Scheme A. Vice-Mayor Foster confirmed there is no separate EOC
building, and the renderings in Scheme ‘A’ reflect an addition to the original building.

Vice-Mayor Foster explained the benefits of having an addition to the original building and gave concerns
about time constraints for the completion of the project. Vice-Mayor Foster spoke about the ability to have a
design bid to start construction to fast-pace the project. Vice-Mayor Foster spoke on the need for a
consensus from the Commission on a concept to move forward with the project and gave further thoughts on
the ability of staff to be in the building during construction.

Commissioner DiFransico noted dislike for the internal designs but stated the importance of having adequate
square footage and agreed with Vice-Mayor Foster on the architectural interest in the building.
Vice-Mayor Foster explained the ability to change layouts and raised concerns about time constraints on
using grant monies by June 2026. Vice-Mayor Foster explained grant requirements and having talked with
the grant manager about the uses of monies.

Commissioner Colonell expressed concerns about the availability of materials and products and the time for
delivery on long-lead items and suggested placing orders for these products now.

Mayor Raspe stated no personal objections to the exterior design but gave objections to the interior design.
Commissioner DiFransico thanked Building Official Loreno for his work and asked for a comparison of
drawings.

Building Official Loreno explained that the rendering gives an additional 2,500 square feet of space with the
elevator and the stairway and that both renderings fall within the set of easements. Building Official Loreno
stated that his drawings are simple renderings and was uncertain about the comparison of square footage.
Commissioner Colonell informed that the Architect’s drawings include a porch and gave further thoughts on
design and concept development.

Commissioner DiFransico agreed with Commissioner Colonell but stated his main concern was ensuring the
building to meet the city’s needs now and in the future.

Vice-Mayor Foster commented that the city's needs are adequate, including space for the Police and the
EOC, a possible exercise room, and a possible future need for EMTs or Fire personnel. Vice-Mayor Foster
explained that the added space can be used at the city’s leisure.

Commissioner Colonell commented on available and future space and the ability to create space for the
community.

Architect Wes Burton provided the square footage for the first and second floors, for a total of 2,927 square
feet of new construction.

Vice-Mayor Foster addressed concerns about utilities and parking and the ability to change these as needed.
Commissioner DiFransico suggested hiring an architect to talk to the city about the best use of the building.
Vice-Mayor Foster informed that the architect met with staff and reiterated his concerns about time delays.
Mayor Raspe explained that it is important for the architect to complete his work and to receive residents'
comments as the project progresses.

Architect Wes Burton explained the procedures of creating a program of wants and needs.

Vice-Mayor Foster asked the Mayor if the Commission has a consensus on hiring an architect after going
out to bid and starting the process.

Mayor Raspe asked Architect Burton if he had received the wish list from all Department Heads. Wes
Burton stated he only received the Police Department's list. Mayor Raspe stated to follow up to provide the

2



full list and inquired about the next steps. Commissioner Colonell sought clarification on the bidding process
and the inclusion of architectural renderings. Mayor Raspe confirmed, and Vice-Mayor Foster agreed to
move forward with the bid process. Commissioner Harding suggested including a request for a quote that
outlines needs and square footage. Wes Burton explained the typical project setup for competitive pricing.
Vice-Mayor Foster emphasized that reaching a consensus on the concept and needs will enable a fair bid.
Commissioner Colonell explained that the more details that can be provided, the faster the process will be.
Mayor Raspe reminded of sending Commissioner communications through the City Clerk.
Commissioner Harding suggested including time constraints for design and grant timing so that work can
start after the bid is awarded.

Commissioner Colonell suggested including structure, civil, and mechanical engineering and the need for
site visits. Architect Burton explained the procedure of an outline program followed by a site meeting and a
refined request for proposals.

Mayor Raspe suggested using more local people for the essence of time.

Vice-Mayor Foster informed that Building Official Loreno contacted local engineers, and ample engineering
services will be available.

Commissioner Harding explained that the design phase was not included in the grant, the city was
responsible for costs, and the city could pick a local contractor through an RFQ.

Mayor Raspe asked for a motion to approve the rendering.

MOTION: Motion made by Vice-Mayor Foster to approve the rendering, including the drawings the
Commission has in front of them, in order to put the project out for an RFQ to get an architect moving
forward. Mayor Raspe asked for a second. Commissioner DiFransico seconded the motion.
DISCUSSION: Commissioner Colonell asked for confirmation on voting on Wes Burton’s Scheme ‘A’ 1,
which was delivered the night before, or Building Official Loreno’s renderings. Vice-Mayor Foster
confirmed to be voting on Wes Burton’s Scheme ‘A’ 1 that was provided the night before. Commissioner
DiFransico asked for the inclusion in the RFQ for the need for a final design approval. Vice-Mayor Foster
agreed and stated that drawings will be posted on the website as the process continues. Mayor Raspe agreed
that residents should understand the progress that is being made. Mayor Raspe confirmed to City Clerk
Roussin that the RFQ entails a request for a quote. Commissioner DiFransico asked for the possibility of
quotes for different design stages. Vice-Mayor Foster expressed concerns about the bidding stages
separately, which Commissioner Colonell agreed with. The Commission agreed on the ability to ask for a
request for qualifications along with a quote. City Clerk Roussin asked the Commission to appoint a point
person to work with the City Attorney’s office on the construction of the RFQ. Vice-Mayor Foster
volunteered, and the Commission had no objections. Commissioner DiFransico suggested a request for a
proposal to include qualifications, experience, and price.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

b. Discussion/Consideration of proposals for additional demolition and debris removal
i. A proposal by King’s Enterprises for $22,500.00
ii. A proposal by Century Construction for $19,520.00

Mayor Raspe introduced the agenda item and elaborated on the proposals that had been received. Mayor
Raspe explained that Century Construction's proposal included an additional $5,000.00 to save the wood,
which resulted in a $500.00 overall difference in both proposals. Mayor Raspe explained the Building
Official’s opinion that King’s Enterprises can simultaneously complete demolition while preparing the pin
pile project. Mayor Raspe stated that Century Construction had done a great job on the previous demolition,
and the decision was up to the Commission. Commissioner DiFransico asked if a reference check was
completed for the companies. Building Official Loreno confirmed King’s Enterprises as a local company
with prior municipality work and Century Construction as a reliable contractor. Commissioner DiFransico
informed not having been able to find information on Century Construction but gave concerns about having

3



found a negative review on King’s Enterprises. Building Official Loreno stated he vetted their experiences
and responsible feedback and checked with other companies they worked with. Vice-Mayor Foster said to
have checked references as well, and his opinion is that the lower price has to be accepted from a cost
perspective. Building Official Loreno confirmed that the contractor can move forward upon Commission
approval and to monitor the contractor closely during the project. Building Official Loreno further
confirmed that King’s Enterprises has the manpower to do both contracts simultaneously and that the plan is
to do the pin piles upon completion of the demolition. Building Official Loreno stated to be comfortable
with King’s Enterprises.

Mayor Raspe asked for a motion to approve King’s Enterprises for $22,500.00 for the additional demolition.

MOTION: Motion made by Vice-Mayor Foster. Mayor Raspe asked for a second. Commissioner
DiFransico seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

5. Citizen Comments
Fred Swanson, 620 9" Street, complimented the Commissioners on their work. Fred Swanson expressed
uncertainty about what renderings the Commission chose to go forward with and commented on the necessity of
towers for the building. Fred Swanson spoke on the building being a community center that functions for as a
place for people to get together but disagreed with the need for an exercise room. Mayor Raspe clarified the
intention to have available room, which Fred Swanson gave understanding with.

Chet Dunn, 101 East Ocean Drive, thanked the Commission for their work and positively referenced Kings
Enterprises for their work at his home.

6. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 10:22 am.

Respectfully submitted,
City Clerk
ADOPTED: November 21, 2024

Silvia Roussin
City Clerk



